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W, M. TMLAY, FISGAL AGENT

ADDR::E.:E.:::LT:ESERVE BOARD WASHINGTON
: ~June 18, 1920.
Subject: Expense of Gold Shipments. X-1956
Dear Sir:-

Referring to mimeograph letter X1861 of March 17, 1920, in
regard to express and insurance bills covering shipments of gold coin
from the Denver Mint to the Subtreasury at San Francisco, I beg to ad-
vise that the Board is now in receipt of bills covering further ship-
ments to May 1, 1920, aggregating $56,250 on account of expressage,
and $4,000 on account of insurance, or a total of $60,250.00.

Based upon paid-in capital and surplus the portion of this
amount chargeable to each Federal Reserve Bank is as follows:

Boston . . . . . . . . . . $4,426.63

. New York « » « » . « « « . 19,677.96
' FPhiladelphia . . . . . . . 4,823.35
Cleveland. . « . . . . . . 3,404,86
Richmond « . . . . ., . . . 2,996.86
Atlanta., . . .« .« . . . . 2,373.52
Chicagd + . « » « « « « . 7,643.89

St. Louis . ., . . « . « . 2,230.55
Minneapolis. . « . . « . . 1,925.94
Kansas City 2,939.78
Dallas . . . » « « o +» - . 1,884.97

San Francisco. . . . . . . 3,921.69
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Flease deposit the amount chargeable to your bank in the
General account, Treasurer, U. S., on your books, and issue C/D on
form 1, National Banks, for credit of “"Salaries and Expenses, Federal
Reserve Board, Special Fund," Expense of Gold Shi pments, sending
duplicate C/D to the Federal Reserve Bpard.

By direction of the Federal Reserve Board.

Very truly yours,

Fiscal Agent.

Te Chairnun ef all F. H. Banks.
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